
 

 
 

 

 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 

 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: Lana Widener 

 

SUBJECT: USC-FPB-2314-LW 

  Furnish and Install Floor Covering and Related Accessories 

 

DATE: September 21, 2012 

 
  
 
This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Invitation for Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 
ITEM ONE: CORRECTION TO SECTION II. INSTRUCTIONS TO OFFERORS – B. SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

 

  Delete the following paragraph: 

PROTEST – CPO - MMO ADDRESS (JAN 2006): Any protest must be submitted in writing to the Chief 

Procurement Officer, Materials Management Office, 1201 Main Street, Suite 600, Columbia, SC  29201. 

 

Replace with the following paragraph:  

PROTEST – CPO - MMO ADDRESS (JUNE 2006): Any protest must be addressed to the Chief 

Procurement Officer, Materials Management Office, and submitted in writing (a) by email to protest-

mmo@mmo.state.sc.us, (b) by facsimile at 803-737-0639, or (c) by post or delivery to 1201 Main Street, 

Suite 600, Columbia, SC  29201. 

 

 
 
 

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW 

AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Authorized Signature      Firm 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Date  
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